From: Somerville, Fiona (OMAFRA)

To: EPCC Complaints / Plaintes CPAC (AAFC/AAC)

Cc: Sewell, Marilyn (OMAFRA)

Subject: Intervener status

Date: 14 octobre 2015 09:06:54

Attachments: Signed letter to Farm Products Council of Canada Oct 14 2015.pdf

| am forwarding this letter on behalf of Geri Kamenz, the Chair of the Ontario Farm
Products Marketing Commission.

Regards,
Fiona

Fiona Somerville

Coordinator, Secretariat

Ontario Farm Products Marketing Commission
519-826-3407
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October 14, 2015

Ms. Nathalie Vanasse

Registrar

Farm Products Council of Canada
Central Experimental Farm
Building 59 — 900 Carling Avenue
Ottawa, Ontario

K1A 0C6

Dear Ms. Vanasse:

Subject: The Syndicat des producteurs d’oeufs d’incubation du Québec complaint
pursuant to s. 7(1)(f) of the Farm Products Agencies Act, R.S.C., 1985, c. F-4
against the Canadian Hatching Egg Producers

Further to your e-mail dated October 2, 2015 regarding the above noted complaint by the
Syndicat des producteurs d’oeufs d’incubation du Québec (SPOIQ) against the Canadian
Hatching Egg Producers (CHEP), the Ontario Farm Products Marketing Commission
(Commission) is requesting intervener status in the complaint process.

The SPOIQ’s complaint expresses a request for a fundamental change in the Federal-Provincial
Agreement for Broiler Hatching Eggs. This issue has not been thoroughly vetted in an open
industry forum. These discussions would be a vital step in developing a national industry
solution.

As a party to this FPA, the Commission has a very strong and significant interest in any process
that may consider how the current agreement is interpreted or applied or that could result in
changes to that agreement. The Commission is the supervisory body for the Ontario Broiler
Hatching Egg and Chick Commission and wants to bring that perspective to the process.
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Please let me know if you require anything further from the Commission at this time. Should the
Commission’s request for intervener status be granted, I respectfully request that Marilyn Sewell
be included in all communication related to this matter going forward. She can be reached at
marilyn.sewell@ontario.ca or 519-826-3397.

Geri Kamenz
Chair

c.c.  William Bearss, Chairman OBHECC
Robert Guy, General Manager OBHECC
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